

**Fair Meeting Minutes – July 9, 2019 7:00 p.m.
post Clean-UP Crew -
Cobble Hill Hall**

Present: Blair Herbert, Gerry Giles, Robin Brett, Carole Walker, Bonnie Wadds, Jayne Shaw, Laureen Van Den Meulen, John English, Bill Dumont, Dorothy Sjostrom, Heather & Gordon Dickenson, Doralee Robson, Willie Cherry and Margie Pringle.

Co-Chair Blair Herbert opened the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Blair went around the room asking for each person's comments/report:

Jayne: The Commons now has 21 vendors and 14 food vendors, and 6 'not-for-profit' vendors.

Robin: Robin will get Nelly to look after putting together the sponsors packages. Thank You Cards made by Carole and these will be included in the package along with the wrist bands. A few of the envelopes will need to be addressed, stamped and snail-mailed while the majority will be hand delivered.

Bonnie: There will be no food in the hall for Wednesday nor Friday before Fair Day, for volunteers. They must bring their own food – so please inform your judges and conveners of this. The Lego will be back in the Youth Hall. As there is no HAY in the field where will be get needed hay from? This is a George Baird or George Robbins question. We need hay for scarecrows and Bonnie agreed talk to George Baird about this.

Robin: Finances are in order. Laureen arranged free cash registers from Owen's Office Supplies again this year. Volunteers are being arranged for the pay stations. The Ribbons are pricey – 1,000 of them costs over \$300.00. It is \$0.83 for each ribbon from Victoria. We need 1,500 of them.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING – July 29, 7:00 p.m. in the Cobble Hill Hall.

MOTION TO ADJOURN by Jayne Shaw at 7:30 p.m.

:clw